
 

 

 
 
 
 

May 1, 2015 
 
 
Re:    15RFP95912C-DR, DETENTION POND WATER QUALITY RETROFIT 
 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
15RFP95912C-DR, Detention Pond Water Quality Retrofit.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 15RFP95912C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

15RFP95912C-DR, DETENTION POND WATER QUALITY RETROFIT 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference to the above 
RFP. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

            Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time MAY 13, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



 

 

Question 1: Page 3-3 states the project will require obtaining land disturbance permits 
and “any other permits required for construction”.  What other permits does the County 
foresee needing for this project? 
 
Response:  The County does not anticipate any other permits, but for instance, if the 
survey and engineering tasks disclose the need for an Army Corps of Engineers 
nationwide permit the consultant will be required obtain coverage under that permit. 
  
Question 2: Pages 3-3 and 3-7 state that each of the 3 primary project Task Orders will 
be authorized upon completion of the previously assigned Task Order.  Would the 
County allow the Engineering Analysis and Design to begin prior to completion of the 
Land Survey?  There are analysis/design tasks that can be started that are not 
dependent upon the survey data. 
 
Response:  The County will not authorize any task order until the preceding task is 
completed to the satisfaction of the County.  The consultant may proceed on any 
analysis/design task(s) they see fit at their own risk. 
  
Question 3: Page 3-11, “Past Performance” – Can any of the 3 projects represent past 
experience of a key team member prior to joining the proposing firm? 
 
Response:  Yes. 
  
Question 4: Can you provide the template/requirements that must be completed for a 
County land disturbance permit? 
 
Response:  Contact information and the general procedure for applying for a land 
disturbance permit can be found at http://fultoncountyga.gov/fcpcsd-frequently-asked-
questions/2908-what-is-the-process-for-getting-my-land-disturbance-permits 
 
Question 5: Can the electronic files of the conceptual plans/drawings be made available 
to the proposers? 
 
Response:  No.  The conceptual analysis was limited to performing hydrologic analysis 
and preliminary design calculations. 
 
Question 6: Will the allowable time for Task 3 Permitting (124 days) be sufficient to 
secure EPD permitting? 
 
Response:  A Fulton County land disturbance permit is required; Fulton County does not 
anticipate permitting through EPD. 
 
Question 7: RIGHT OF WAY: Is all of the proposed design anticipated to remain within 
the existing Right of Way? 
 

http://fultoncountyga.gov/fcpcsd-frequently-asked-questions/2908-what-is-the-process-for-getting-my-land-disturbance-permits
http://fultoncountyga.gov/fcpcsd-frequently-asked-questions/2908-what-is-the-process-for-getting-my-land-disturbance-permits


 

 

Response:  No.  Most of the work will be off right of way, on the properties on which the 
detention ponds are located. 
 
Question 8: Section 3- Page 3-5 – Task 2- references use of “the Stormwater Quality 
Site Development Review Tool as published by the District”.  Please clarify if this refers 
to Section 1.2.2 Minimum Standards for Development of the Stormwater Manual, or an 
online tool, or otherwise. 
 
Response:  The reference is to the Stormwater Quality Site Development Review Tool, 
available at http://www.northgeorgiawater.org/stormwater/tools-for-local-governments. 
 
Question 9: Will the utilities be superimposed on the erosion control plans, or will a 
separate break out set of utility plans be required? 
 
Response:  The County expects the consultant to superimpose utilities on the erosion 
control plans, and grading and drainage plans at a minimum.  It will be up to the 
consultant to determine if a set of utility plans is required to demonstrate the consultant’s 
design in sufficient detail to provide guidance to the contractor when these projects go to 
construction. 

 
 

http://www.northgeorgiawater.org/stormwater/tools-for-local-governments

